Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 17 June 2024 14:27

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; accounts@fallowdezience.com; Shama Nair; Santosh Tambe; Sitaram Mistry

Subject: RE: Invoice of T3 Dry Store AHM

Attachments: T3 Store JMS.pdf; PO Site Office.pdf; PurchaseOrderPrintc70956e2-2cd4-4e04-9129-e8645d2478bb.pdf; AHM_TFS_Store_Work Additional

work.xlsx; AHM_TFS_Store_Work.xlsx; Invoice 077.pdf; Invoice 078.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam,

PFA — checked invoices with supporting documents to proceed further...

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 14 June 2024 10:52

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; accounts@fallowdezience.com; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice of T3 Dry Store AHM

Dear Urmila,
Kindly review invoice for safal upload.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 13 June 2024 13:09




To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; accounts@fallowdezience.com
Subject: Re: Invoice of T3 Dry Store AHM

Dear Nimisha ,
It's s already approved from my side .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

Get Outlook for Android

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 12:15:06 PM

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; accounts@fallowdezience.com
<accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice of T3 Dry Store AHM

Dear Team,

Kindly review and confirm for safal upload.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 12 June 2024 16:53

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Jasmine Grover' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; 'Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; manish@fallowdezience.com; 'usheer’
<usheer@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: Invoice of T3 Dry Store AHM




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
Please find enclosed the invoice of Dry Store AHM Terminal 3.

Regards
Khursheed



